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RE: FOIA request 1591528 [ All records from the following custodians
containing the terms Grassley or Johnson: Christopher Wray et al

From Reporter2023 <Reporter2023@proton.me>
To FBI.FOIPA.NEGOTIATION@FBI.GOV
Date Wednesday, March 6th, 2024 at 2:32 PM

How are you unable to email a copy of the correspondence? Sending the letters via snail mail is quite inefficient and
only further delays resolution of this matter. | reiterate my request to receive the previously mailed correspondence
via email and request that all correspondence regarding FOIA requests are conducted via email.

Can you at least confirm or deny whether expedited processing has been granted for this request?

Thank you

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.

On Tuesday, March 5th, 2024 at 8:23 AM, FBI.FOIPA.NEGOTIATION@FBI.GOV
<FBI.FOIPA.NEGOTIATION®@FBI.GOV> wrote:

Good morning,

Thank you for your email. Unfortunately I'm unable to email those letters to you at the moment, so I'll put
them in the mail to you at the new address. Shall we touch base regarding the request in another week or so,
once you've had a chance to receive and review that correspondence?

Best regards,

Negotiation Team

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Fbi.foipa.negotiation @fbi.gov

Status Checks: https://vault.fbi.gov/fdps-1/@ @search-fdps | foipaquestions @fbi.gov

For additional information, please visit the www.fbi.gov/foia website.
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